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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Updated 

Josh Howe [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=CITY /CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JHOWE] 

2/11/2020 3:09:31 PM 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M ind a I a Wi I cox] 

RE: IBEC website 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 1 :09 PM 
To: Josh Howe 
Cc: Evangeline Lane 
Subject: IBEC website 

Hi Josh, 

Can you modify today the titles of some of the docs on the Murphy's Bowl site: 

At the bottom of the page, the Scoping Meeting presentation file, just add (March 12, 2018) to the end of the title. 
For the next file below Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center add (February 20, 2018) to the end of the title. 

Thanks. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 

Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V( 310) 412-5230 : f!l_\f\/i_lc:g_J<_@c:_i!yQ_fi_o_gl_f!_\f\/Q_()_g_,_()_rg 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 


